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Jhblic Sertrice Qommizsion

December 12, 2006

James D. Beasley, Esquire
Ausley & McMullen

Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Re: Docket No. 060787-EQ

Dear Mr. Beasley:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of tariff modifications to implement
Commussion order conceming IEEE Standard 1547 for interconnecting distributed resources with
electric power system, by Tampa Electric Company, which was filed in this office on December 11,
2006, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Ruth Nettles

From: Kimberley Pena
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2006 6:30 PM

To: Ruth Nettles
Subject: FW: move documents

Please move the below mentioned dockets. Thanks.

From: Kay Flynn
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2006 6:29 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Hong Wang
Subject: move documents

Kim; Dockets 060786, 787, and 788 are closed {opened in error). Please have DNs 11276, 11297, and

11320 moved from them to 060410. I'm leaving them posted in the closed dockets in CMS for "historical"

purposes but the hard copies shld be moved to 060410.

Thanks.

Kay
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